
'· :r --~-~~~~,-~ ~r~ /-~ , . -. 
1.; 

United Nations 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

NationS Vnies 
UNRl!STRICTED 

' 

~ON~~ E/CN.4/Sub.l/SR.23 
ECONOMIQUE-6 June 1947 

SOCIAL <;OUNCIL ET SOCIAL ORIGINAL: ENGLreil 

COMMISSION ON-<HUMAN RIGHTS 

SUB-COMMISSION ON FREEDOM OF INFORMATION .AND OF THE PRESS-

FIRST SESSION 

SU:~ RECORD OF THE TWENTY-THIRD MEETING 

Held at_ Lake Success, New York, on 4 June 1947 at 2:30p.m. 
I 

Present: 

1. 

Chairman: ¥Jr. G. J. -van Reuven Goedhart 

Vice..:chairman: Mr. Lev Sychrava 

Rapporteur: Mr. Geo. V. Ferguson 

Mr. P. H. Chang 
Mr. A. Geraud 
Mr.· C. A.;R. Christensen 
Mr. s. Lopez 
~~. A. R. K. Mackenzie 
Mr. Z. Chafee· 

Mr. R. Fontaina 
Mr. J. M. Lomakin 

Representatives of Specialized Agencies: 

Mr. w. Farr 

Consultants of Non-Governmental Organizations: 

Secretariat: 

Mr. P •. Garvin 

Prof. John P. Humphrey 
Mr. John Male 

Consideration of the Draft Re ort 
Dr 

(Netherlands) 

(Czechoslovakia) 

(Canada) 

(China) 
(France) 
(Norway) 
(Philippine Republic) 
(United Kingdom) 
(United States of 

l\merica} 
(Uruguay} 
(Union of Soviet 

Socialist Republics) 

(UNESCO) 

(American Federation 
of Labor) 

(Acting Secretary of 
the Sub-Commission) 

- Provisional 

Mr. tq~ ... P!~on of S viet Socialist Republics) proposed the 
d)(, ~ '-' lf147 

inc sion of'· the following ase in point 5 ( o) ( ii) ( 2) : "The· 
[J'NI"TEJD NATIONS 

'. A""CI-'IVCG 

establishirierit-o:r·eneotm thruggle against rumour•mongers or libelers 

/who obstruct 

/. 



It 

'' > 

'J' \ 

E/CN.4/Sub.l/SR.23 
Page 2 

(: ~- l: ~',a~~~~~' I 
r , 

who obstruct mutual Understanding between nations." He SlJ.beequent.iy 

withdrew hie wmendment, but suggested the deletion of point (2) altogether. 

Th,e CHAlRMAN called for a vote on the deletion of :point (2). 

DECISION: The amendment was defe~ted by t"'o votes to seven. 
Point (2) was then adopted as it stood. 

Mr. LOMAKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), said that item (3) 

should be either deleted or amended. 

·Mr. CRAFEE (United States of America) said that it might be 

hel:pful tO add the WOrdS "by legislatiOn ill. Separate COuntri,es. II 

Mr. CHANG (China), emphasized the importance of (3) as a m~aeure in 

cuunteracting false news 1 and supported Mr. Chafee•s amendment. 

DECISIONS: Mr. Lomakin' s proposal to. delete ( 3) was defeated by 
ten votes. Mr. Cha.fee wi thQ.revr hie roJendme:nt, and ( 3) 
was then unanimously adopted.· <Point ( 4) was adopted 
by ten votes, with one ~bstention. Points 5 (c) (iii) 
and 5 (c) { i v) were adopted unanimously. 

Mr. MACKENZIE {United Kingdom) suggest~d amending the heading of 

·item 6 to read "Consideration of Poseible ••• "instead of "Measures for 
' ' - ' 

Providing ••• " since (a), (b), (c), and (d) under item 6 dealt with 

functions and not m.eaeures. 
\ 

Mr. CRAFEE (United States of' America) supported the amendment. 

Mr. LOMAICQ.'ii (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) then suggested 

deleting :points (a) and (b) and asking the Commission on Human Rights and 

the Economic and Social Council to consider them. further. 

DECISION: ~~. Lonakin's :proposal was defeated by one vote. 
Mr. Ma<:.kenzie' s amoncllllent of the title of 1 tem 6 
was adopted by nine votes. 

Mr. SYCHRAVA (Czechoslovakia) :proposed the insertion of the words 

"false news and tendentious and defamatory campaigns" after tha word 

"regarding" in 6 (a). 

llJr. CHANG (China) supported the amendment. 

Mr. GERAUD (France) said he t~oughii that '!;his point was already 

/!!u:. SYCHRAVA 



I, 

Mr. ~YCBRAVA (Czecho~:~lovakia) maintained tbat item. 5 was coJlGerned 
-, ·. ~··-··:. ·· ... :·• ·";r;1 (l::: .... ,_to.~ .. ·:--~· ;::·.~":_:·_.··: • • ·: 

with studi 6I?J.Y ,'·· ~hiie: -~~irit: 6·· {-~) • WM ·-beybna ~$::ac6pe of study. 
' . .•· - "' ' ' ' ' . . .. ': .. 'J.:t;.:€ ='. .: ·. ·,; ... ~ .. ~ ': .. s 11:-.:. .1 :.· :;; ' ' 

DECISION: · Mr. · Sychrava' s aiD.e~nt was unanimously carried. 
Point 6 .. (a) :was atlopted by eight votes as mneXlded. 

Mr •. MAcKENZIE (Un1~· Kine;d.om}--rsiigge.sted ame~~ po~nt 6 (~): ~Y 
, . ·. ' '· ' . .:_:. ~ :' ~ .!. '~ ' ' 

.substituting the words "on the question of freedom o;f illf'orma.t:l.on" for 
. . \ . . .• ~ .. . . . • , • ~;.: .. • .l-~ .rr, 

"for the information of the United W8tions." 

~E919IONS;. Mr. Mackenzi·e•e a.mendlnent.twe.s adoptJed by ·seven 
· _.~ · .' : · votes aild potiit ·(b),· ·u emended, was ado~te~iJ'bj) :: 

... · .... eif3b.t·votes. · · · .. . .. ', ..... 

\ I 

'l'. • • ' 

~. LoMAfhN· (Uni~n of ·sort•t S0ci&:l.iet .. Re:Publics) sussested deleting 
~~, :·· ~, ' \ • , ,•, ': 

0 
:-' '•' '• ' ' J. , • > ' • • ' ' , : ' ' ·' 

point (c) "(·~~fc;h )ia COns ideM covered ~eady by ( ~) ~ ' 

· · · 'n~ISI9NS: Mr. Lo~itl' s pro:Posal. was 'defeated by one: \Vote. t~ 
' :: . nine' W1 th one abt)'\;ention. The or\si~ text -0~ . 

. , . , . · ... ·· . . .: · :' .· .. p.o1nt (c) was tben·adopted by aine votes· to one ·with: 
·- ·. · · · · · · · · '· i::he ·a.betention. ·· · 

'. l 

significance, and suggested its deletion. '•. -~ ... •' ' . ~ . 
• • '1'' •.· 

Mi-. CHAFEE. (Unite~ ·statee .of :Am.er.ica) said hE! .. thought that this point 
• • • • I. ~ 

might b~.c~~ified.by rewording. 

Mr~ ... ~o~ (~n1~n· ~~··.so~i~t-.S~cialist ·Re.publies) ~aid that ~<J~t .(c) 

I \ ; ,., ·~ ' ' ' • ' ; :I ' 

was ~~~.Et~.s~~ ~d -~hat (c) and (d). ·cc~d be combined. · 1 

·: .. : ;, . :'PE:9i~I:9~: . ·1'h~ orie;~ t~~t ~: .. point (a.') was' adopted by a v~te. ot 
·· ~~:.·~ .. ;·.·,:.,.::··:t~ to •one~ · · ., 

Mr. tbMAK:m'·(Un1on .of Sovi~t Socialist. Republics,), ~opo:sed· addina 

"by ma~ . .of biJ..a~er~ agreements" to the heading of item 7• · · 
• #' .,_ ' 'I ' 

0 
I ' 

'i.{i. / lMCKENZIE (United Kingdom) pointed out that this phr.ee was 
' ·, 

·: :1ne1u~~d in. the foliowine; 1 tem ·of the agenda. 
' . ' ~ . .. ' . . 

).fr. GERAUD (France) supported. ~. · 'Lomakin' s proposal, pointing out the 
•, ' 

·. ·:different .·atase~ in the· dey~opllient of gov;r~tal news servib~s· •. · 
•.• '\ • • ' ~ ~ : • • • t, ~ ' ,• •• ' •' • '. • _.. ~ • • • • ' 

.-:~~ Mr,.- ·CH.AFEE (Un1te~l' States· of .Ainerica) 'said-· he.- lloped' that· thB' aoope of 
.1: J • • • • , '•" .• • , ·~ - , •. ;.. : r I 

item 7 wou,ld not ·b_e· liiTii:.eed'. J!e :pb!tnted out' th~t· 'such, ~~r.vi~es >were·· ·· 
' . . ,.... .. t.:. . '~; ~:,.; .. 

carried out ~thout bilateral agreements. 

• '. ·, 1, ~ ,: ,, ,., /DECISIONS; 
/ 

', 

r 



·, '• 

';I 

-~~:: ~-,~:-~ ... \" 
: •, .. ! ,· 

.'i! f ''; •• ·9. 

E/CN~4/Sub~ljSR.23 
Page 4 · 

' .. 
DECISIONS: :By vote of 'four to nine, Mr· Loma.kin'-s amendment 

was defeated. The heading of item 7 was adopted. 
by eight to one votes with two abstentions, as· i·t 

•• ..J. 

stood. · 

Mr. LOMAKIN (Union .of Soviet Socialist .Republics) suggested Q.elet~ 

the plu;·ase .concernins a "standard agreement" from item 7. 

Mr. MACKmZIE (United Kingdom) said he thought that the wording 

created no obligation on the part o~ governments. 

Mr. Lomakin's amendment 'was ado.pted b7 au votes to four, 
and the paragraph was then adopted unanimously 
as amended. Itetn. 7 as a Whole was adopted. by · 
ten votes, with one abstention. Item 8 was 
adopted unanimously • Chapter m as a whole: was 
then adopted by ten votes, with one ab~tention. 

Mr. LOMAKIN (Union of Soviet ·Socialist Republics} referred to Chapter IV 

"Examination of the Concept of Freedom of Drf'omatio:n" (E/CN.4/Sub.l/29/Ad4. •. 4 

Re Said that the ,statements on this subJect should be issued as a whole, 

and that this Chapter should be changed to Chapter V~ 

DECISION: The Chapter was 1man1mously adopted: as it stood, 
J numbered Chapter IV. 

Mr. OHAFEE (United States of America) submitted the fo~~ng 

:proposal: · 
' . ' I • , 

n (a) The Sub-Commission recommends that the Ecoil()mic ._ ,Social , . 
Council request the Secretary-General···"to. assume full reapens1bll1-:t.Y: 
for preparing the necessary documentation under each ite~of' the 
proposed agenda f'o~ the Conference, but that ·in accomplishing 

. this work he seek the .co~operation of other ··international 
organizations· working il'l this field; and 

"(b) The doct~mentution should be orga.nthd under each itea of 
the agenda a."lq. ohc1l.ld consist of a comt)ll~:tion and analisis of 
existing practices and problems." 

. ' 

Re suggested that these recommendations be included as the last item. 

of'·the Chapter on Organi~ation of th& CoDference. 

The CRAIBMAlV, in calling for a vote, said that it would be better .to .. 

leave ·the nUmbering of Mr. Chaf'ee's p~o:Posal to the Secretariat. The 

proposal was·adopted.With ten votes and one abstention. 

/The~ 

'"'.; .. 

.. 



\ ,. ·~ ~ • ~f. 

E/CN.4/Sub.l/SR.23 
P~e 5 7? 

The CHAIRMAN, putting Chapter Vas a Whole to a vote, stated, that his 

proposal regarding the shortage of newsprint, which was adopted this 

morning, should be included in this chapter. It was unanimously adopted, 

wit~ minor textual changes in paragraph 1, '~elations with the . ' 

International Teleco:mmunications Union." 

Mr. LOMAKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) rema:rked tbat the 

agenda which the Sub-Commission had just adopted consisted of items ~f 

secondary importance. He regretted that the concrete objectives outlined 

by him at earlier meetings had not been accepted as a whole but had been 

altered, and that the responsibility of the press in fighting against 

Fascism was not sufficiently emphasized in the Report. Mr. Lomakin said 

he had tried to reach unanimity insofar a.s it was possible, and explained 

why he voted against the item on censorship. For the reasons he had 

mentioned, be would have to vote against the Report as a whole. 

Mr. SYCB:RAVA (Czechoslovakia} said that he shared Mr. LolJJakin'e views, 

but that with this reservation, he would vote for the Report as a whole. 

DECISION: The Report of the Sub-Commission was adopted by a vote 
of ten to one. 

The CHAIRMAN referred to the work done by the Sub-Commission, thanked 

members for their co-operation, and the Secretariat for the service it 
). 

had given the Sub-Commission and declared the First Session closed. 

\ '', 


